Consent Agenda ltem 4.1a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo
RE: Appointments: Certified

DAVID BERKSON
Social Studies - Glenbrook South High School
Degrees:

BA (Social Science) — University of Illinois, Champaign, Illinois

Certification: Illinois Type 09 Social Science
Experience:

Mr. Berkson will begin his first contractual teaching position at GBS for the 2013-14
school year.

Salary: $16,173 (BA, Step 1) .3FTE

Start date:  August 19, 2013

Mr. Berkson’s FTE for 2-13-14 is new due to student growth. It has been approved
by the Board earlier this year
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HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo
RE: Appointments: Certified

KAITLIN BUDNY
Social Studies - Glenbrook South High School
Degrees:

BA (History) — Kalamazoo College, Kalamazoo, Michigan

Certification: Illinois Type 09 Social Science, History

Experience:

Ms. Budny earned a Masters Degree in classical history from the University of Edinburgh
in Scotland during her time in the UK. She has served as a full time history and political
science teacher at St. Ignatius High School in Chicago for the past two years. She has

been recognized for her ability to structure lessons that are student centered and
interactive for the entire class.

Salary: $70,013 (MA+30, Step 3)

Start date:  August 19, 2013

Ms. Budny replaces Kathryn Nicolotti whose 2012-13 salary was $63,630.
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